
Our Case Number: ABP-314964-22

An
Bord
Plean£la

-Geological Survey Ireland
Dept. of the Environment, Climate and Communications
Block 1 Booterstown Hall
Booterst own
Blackrock
Co. Dublin
A94 N2R6

Date: 20 June 2024

Re: Proposed development of a Circular Economy Campus and san Integrated Waste Management
Facility at the Hollywood Landfill
Hollywood Great, Nag's Head, Naul, Co. Dublin, A41 YE92

Dear Sir / Madam

An Bord Pleanala has received your submission in relation to the above mentioned proposed
development and will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter.

The Board will revert to you in due course in respect of this matter.

Please be advised that copies of all submissions / observations received in relation to the application wiI
be made available for public inspection at the offices of the local authority and at the offices of An Bord
Pleanala when they have been processed by the Board

More detailed information in relation to strategic infrastructure development can be viewed on the
Board's website: www.pleanala.ie.

If you have any queries in the meantime please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. Please
quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or telephone
contact with the Board

Yours faithfully,

ff £&l,bJcC®@ALbCS
Aisling Reilly
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737131
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To:
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Friday 21 June 2024 10:02
Edwina McGoldrick
FW: ABP-314964-22
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From: DECC Planning Notifications <PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 10:18 AM
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: ABP-314964-22

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

To whom it may concern

Please see attached a submission on behalf of Geological Survey Ireland (a division of the Department of the
Environment, Climate and Communications) with regard to the subject entity.

Please send an acknowledgement of receipt to PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie at your earliest convenience

Many thanks,
Luke Thompson

Luke Thompson, Administrative Officer
Planning Advisory Division

An Roinn Comhshaoil, Aeraide agus Cumarsaide
Department of the Environment, Climate and Communications

Teach Tom Johnson, B6thar Haddington, Baile Atha Cliath, D04 K7X4
Tom Johnson House, Haddington Road, Dublin, D04 K7X4

Planning Notifications@decc.gov.ie
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An Roinn Comhshaoil,
Aedidc agus Cumus£ide
Departrnent of the Environment
Climate and Communications

An Bord Pleanila

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1,
DOI V902 10 June 2024

Re: Proposed Development of a Circular Economy Campus and Integrated Waste Management at Hollywood landfill,
Hollywood Great, Nag's Head, Naul, Co. Dublin, A41 YE92

Bord Pleanila Case reference number: ABP-314964-22

Our Ref: 24/203 [c.f. 23/277 & 22/347]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Geological Survey Ireland is the national earth science agency and is a division of the Department of the Environment,
Climate and Communications. We provide independent geological information and gather various data for that purpose.
Please see our website for data availability. We recommend using these various data sets, when conducting the EIAR, SEA,
planning and scoping processes. Use of our data or maps should be attributed correctly to 'Geological Survey Ireland’

The publicly available data referenced/presented here, should in no way be construed as Geological Survey Ireland support
for or objection to the proposed development or plan. The data is made freely available to all and can be used as
independent scientific data in assessments, plans or policies. It should be noted that in many cases this data is a baseline or
starting point for further site-specific assessments.

With reference to your letter received on the 22 May 2024, concerning the proposed development of a Circular Economy
Campus and Integrated Waste Management at Hollywood Landfill, Naul, Co. Dublin, Geological Survey Ireland has no
further comments or observations to make since our last correspondence 23/277.

I hope that these comments are of assistance, and if we can be of any further help, please do not hesitate to the Geological
Survey Ireland Planning Team at GSIPlanning@gsi.ie,

Yours sincerely,

Geoheritage and Planning Programme

Geological Survey Ireland, Block 1, Booterstown Hall, Booterstown, Blackrock, Co Dublin, A94 N2R6

Bloc 1, Halla Bhaile an Bh6thair, Baile an Bh6thair, An Charraig Dhubh, Baile Atha Cliath, A94 N2R6
T +353 (0)1 678 2000 www.gsi.ie Fdiltitear roimh comhfhreag ras i nGaeilge


